
 

 

April 14, 2014 

  

The Honorable Edward B. Calvo 

Governor of Guam 

Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor’s Complex 

Adelup, Guam 96910 

  

Dear Governor Calvo: 

  

Håfa Adai!  The Guam  Legislative  Freedom  of  Information Advisory Council will  be 

holding its first meeting on April 30, 2014. 

 

As such, I would like to remind you that the Council is still awaiting your appointments 

of  individuals  to  take  part  in  this  effort  to  provide  greater  transparency  in  our 

government. 

 

According  to  Rules  Resolution  330‐32(COR),  you  are  invited  to  appoint  two  non‐

legislative  citizen  members,  one  of  whom  shall  not  be  a  Government  of  Guam 

employee. 

 

Thank you for your time and the Council looks forward to receiving your appointment 

letters prior to the inaugural meeting. Si Yu’os Ma’åse. 

  

Very truly yours, 

 

 

Rory J. Respicio 

 
 

Cc:   FOIA Council Members 

Senator Thomas C. Ada 

Senator V. Anthony Ada 

Attorney General Leonardo M. Rapadas 

Mr. Joshua Tenorio 

Mrs. Rindraty Limtiaco  

Ms. Jayne Flores 

Ms. Maureen Maratita 

Mr. Barry Mead 

Mr. Jeffrey Tomas Marchesseault 
 
 


